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Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 2:03 PM

To: Pamela H. Page

Subject: RE: Movement of Documents from Docket 151087 to Docket 150200

Great, thank you for that confirmation, Pam. We will move those documents per this request.

Dorothy

From: Pamela H. Page

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 1:53 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Movement of Documents from Docket 151087 to Docket 150200

Dorothy, that is correct. We are not leaving any copies of these documents in Docket No. 150187 and are completely
moving them all from 150187 to 150200. Thanks, Pam.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 1:38 PM

To: Pamela H. Page

Cc: Don Rome

Subject: RE: Movement of Documents from Docket 151087 to Docket 150200

Hi Pam,

Since these documents were previously moved from undocketed matters to Docket 150187 per DN
05313-15, I just want to confirm that we are moving these documents to Docket 150200 completely,
and not leaving any copies in Docket 150187.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Pamela H. Page

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 8:34 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Don Rome

Subject: Movement of Documents from Docket 151087 to Docket 150200

Good Morning Dorothy,

Please move the following document numbers from Docket Number 150187-PU to Docket Number 150200-PU. Please
call if there should be any questions.

03109-15 (filed 5/26/15)
03331-15 (filed 6/3/15)
04303-15 (filed 7/9/15)
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Thank you, Pam.

Pamela J. Page

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Telephone: (850)413-6214

Fax: (850)413-6215
phpage@psc.state.fl.us





